To: County Manager

From: Emergency Management Dept

Winn,

Here are the docs re: the Insurance premium for our two trailers.

The items of interest are:

1) The total annual premium for each trailer
[Is the total annual premium $378.00 or $756.00] 
(The Insurance spreadsheet indicates that the Annual premium is $378.00 for each trailer 
but the 10/20/04 warrant for $756.00 indicates that the premium for each of our two trailers is $378.00 semi-annually. This is confirmed by the handwritten notation “first ½” on the warrant


2) The premium quoted, regardless of whether it’s $378.00 or $756 seems abnormally high, especially when the amount of use of the trailers is exceptionally low. [They are only used during searches, which would probably be no more than 10 – 20 days per year

Thank You,

Chuck

